RC 032

Northern Seward Peninsula AC 2/10/2015 Telephonic Meeting

- I. Call to Order: Time by 11:05 am Percy Ballot
- Roll Call: Members Present: Marlene Moto-Karl, Nathan Hadley, Mona Washington Members Absent: Calvin Moto, Ron Moto Number Needed for Quorum on AC: 4 List of User Groups Present: Buckland IRA
- III. Approval of Agenda: Mona: Motion approved Marlene: Seconded Agenda approved
- IV. Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes: From meeting date 1/6/15 Amendments: Add votes on 41, 43, and 201
 Support proposals 41, 43, and 201 4-0. No additional comments.
- V. Fish and Game Staff Present: Carmen Daggett (Boards Support Section), Jim Dau (Wildlife Conservation), Brandon Saito (Wildlife Conservation), Nicole Braem (Subsistence)
- VI. Guests Present: Justin McGinnis (AST), Raymond Lee Jr, Rudy Thomas, Ken Adkisson

	Mandatory- Please Summarize Your Proposal Comments in this Form						
BOG or BOF	Proposal Number		Proposal Description				
Supports or Opposes?	Number Support	Number Oppose	Comments/Discussion (list Pros and Cons)/Amendments to Proposal				
BOG	202	Change the caribou regulation for all game management units associated with the Western Arctic caribou herd and Teshekpuk caribou herd.					
See minutes 1/6/15 Addition al commen ce here			Jim Dau: We have had two advisory committee meetings that were joint advisory committee meetings. You guys suggested amendments for dates. The Upper and Lower Kobuk ACs met and came up with different dates. It would be good for Unit 23 to recommend dates for Unit 23 as a whole. Explains additional closures on caribou wanted in Unit 23, Marlene: There is rutting season and calving season.				
			Nathan: We should have a letter from Jim Dau about caribou mating season and the dates of caribou to educate our teenagers.				

VII. Old Business:

BOG or	Proposal Number Number Support	andatory- Please Summarize Your Proposal Comments in this Form Proposal Description			
BOF Supports or		Number Oppose	Comments/Discussion (list Pros and Cons)/Amendments to Proposal		
Opposes?		oppose	Percy: We are doing educational outreach about that.		
			Jim Dau: I can do that. First calves are born late May the height of calving season, most of the actual breeding happens in October, about the 3 rd week ir October. They start calving in the 2 nd or 3 rd week in June.		
			Percy: We are going to invite Meghan to do an educational thing about hunting at the celebration of life at the end of March 27-29th.		
			Nathan Hadley: I am a reindeer herder, we want to have good male meat we castrate the bulls.		
			Marlene: People were giving out stink meat and people don't want it.		
			Jim Dau: Explains all of the ACs want to close the bull season on October 10 th till the 1 st of February.		
			Percy Ballot: That sounds good.		
			Mona Washington: Inquires about caribou counts.		
			Percy Ballot: Explains that the Teshekpuk Herd has declined about half.		
			Jim: A little more than half of that herd has declined as well.		
			Rudy: When people are making a documentary in Alaska and there should be guide from the villages, so they can watch them.		
			Jim Dau: Agrees it is good to help them understand things and stay off from trespassing.		

Percy Ballot: I will be in Anchorage, but I might not be able to attend. Mona Washington, will find out about the appointment. Nathan could come if Percy, Mona, or Marlene cannot come.

Adjournment: 12:15 pm

Minutes Recorded By: _____ Minutes Approved By: _____ Date: _____

	M	andatory-	Please Summarize Your Proposal Comments in this Form
.2000 1000	Constants Number	10-10-10-10-10-10-10-10-10-10-10-10-10-1	
Supports or Opposes?	Number Support	Number Oppose	Comments/Discussion (list Pros and Cons)/Amendments to Proposal
			Nathan: We should have a letter from Jim Dau about caribou mating season and the dates of caribou to educate our teenagers.
			Percy: We are doing educational outreach about that.
			Jim Dau: I can do that. First calves are born late May the height of calving season, most of the actual breeding happens in October, about the 3^{rd} week in October. They start calving in the 2^{rd} or 3^{rd} week in June.
			Percy: We are going to invite Meghan to do an educational thing about hunting at the celebration of life at the end of March 27-29th.
			Nathan Hadley: I am a reindeer herder, we want to have good male meat we castrate the bulls.
			Marlene: People were giving out stink meat and people don't want it.
			Jim Dau: Explains all of the ACs want to close the bull season on October 10^{th} till the 1^{tr} of February.
		2	Percy Ballot: That sounds good.
			Mona Washington: Inquires about caribou counts.
			Percy Ballot: Explains that the Teshekpuk Herd has declined about half.
			Jim: A little more than half of that herd has declined as well.
			Rudy: When people are making a documentary in Alaska and there should be guide from the villages, so they can watch them.
			Jim Dau: Agrees it is good to help them understand things and stay off from trespassing.

Percy Ballot: I will be in Anchorage, but I might not be able to attend. Mona Washington, will find out about the appointment. Nathan could come if Percy, Mona, or Marlene cannot come.

Adjournment: 12:15 pm

Minutes Recorded By: Minutes Approved By: Date:

Northern Seward Peninsula AC

į